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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 20, 1975 

JERRY JONES 

JIM CAVANAUG~ 
H.R. 9883 - Lyndon Baines Johnson 
Memorial Grove on the Potomac 

Attached is an enrolled bill memo which I just 
signed to the President. It recommends the 
President approve H.R. 9883 - Lyndon Baines Johnson 
Memorial Grove on the Potomac. 

You may want to recommend the President call Mrs. Johnson 
to tell her he has approved the bill and to wish her 
a merry Christmas. 

Attachment 

• 
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MEMORANDUM FOR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

r;-;::.: 'NHITE H .:)USE ACTION 

Last Day: December 24 

December 20, 1975 

THE PRESIDENT 

' .,..-.. \' ~( J ~· 
JIM CANNON~/-

, " 

'~-\ 
H.R. 9883 -· Lyndon Baines Johnson 
Memorial Grove on the Potomac 

Attached for your consideration is H.R~ 9883, sponsored 
by Representatives Wright, Roberts and Milford, which 
authorizes the Secretary of the Interior to expend 
not more than $1,000,000 for pedestrian and vehicular 
access improvements at the Lyndon Baines Johnson Memorial 
Grove on the Potomac. 

Additional information is provided in OMB's enrolled 
bill report at Tab A. 

Interior, OMB, Max Friedersdorf, Counsel's Office (Lazarus) 
and I reco~~end approval of the enrolled bill. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That you sign H.R. 98R3 at Tab B . 

• 




